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'Gallagher, Micha:el ) N
From: Rossetto, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 11:09 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Hines, Kory

Subject: RE: LRB 3390

Yes! Thank you, was just about to email you.

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 11:09 AM
To: Rossetto, Matt

Subject: RE: LRB 3390

Matt:

Do you still want this amendment? Just double-checking. It looks like AB 503 and SB 395.
Thanks.

Mike

Mike Gallagher
Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7511

From: Rossetto, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: LRB 3390

Yeah I’'m seeing that too, not sure why they haven’t referred the bills yet but hoping that happens shortly. Turns out |

gave you bad information on the Senate jacket as well, that one wasn’t sent down right away. Let’s wait until they're
numbered.

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Rossetto, Matt

Subject: RE: LRB 3390

Matt: I still don't see that these have been introduced. I can draft amendments to the LRB numbers, but,
if they haven't been introduced, I could redraft if the jackets were sent back to me. Let me know what
you want me to do.

Mike

Mike Gallagher

Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7511
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From: Rossetto, Matt

" Sent: Friday,r November 01, 2013 4:27 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael
Cc: Hellenbrand, Angie - DSPS
Subject: LRB 3390

Hi Mike-

We'd like an amendment drafted for the Assembly and Senate versions of this proposal to correct a related issue. The
amendment should direct the cosmetology board to identify the regional and national accrediting agencies (it already
keeps track of these) that serve our schools. Any school in the country accredited by either a regional or national
accrediting agency identified by the board shall then have its cosmetology curricula recognized in Wisconsin, similar to
what is done with other licensed professions.

Currently, no formal process exists for those who come to Wisconsin having been educated with enough hours to meet
hour requirements, but have not been licensed in another state. This should fix that problem. The jackets for these
have been delivered to the clerks offices but the bills do not appeared to have been numbered yet—should happen
soon. Please let me know if you have questions. Have a great weekend!

Matt

Matt Rossetto

Office of Representative Dean Knudson
30" Assembly District

(608) 266-1526
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"‘"Gallagher, Michael
From: . Rossetto, Matt
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael
Subject: RE: LRB 3390

Yeah I'm seeing that too, not sure why they haven’t referred the bills yet but hoping that happens shortly. Turns out |
gave you bad information on the Senate jacket as well, that one wasn’t sent down right away. Let’s wait until they’re
numbered.

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Rossetto, Matt

Subject: RE: LRB 3390

Matt: I still don’t see that these have been introduced. I can draft amendments to the LRB numbers, but,
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

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 4:27 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Hellenbrand, Angie - DSPS

Subject: LRB 3390

Hi Mike-

We’d like an amendment drafted for the Assembly and Senate versions of this proposal to correct a related issue. The
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
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Géllagher, Michael

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

{608) 266-1526
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Gallggher, Michael

From: Rossetto, Matt

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 10:25 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Re: LRB 3390

That's correct. Thanks for clarifying.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2013, at 10:22, "Gallagher, Michael" <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:
Matt:

Currently, a license for cosmetology or barbering generally requires that the applicant
studied at a school licensed under subch. IV of ch. 440 (barbering and cosmetology
schools). Is the intent of the amendment to aliow the cosmetology board and DSPS (for
barbers) to license applicants who have studied at a school that is not licensed under subch.
IV of ch. 440 if the school is accredited by an accrediting agency recognized by the board or
DSPS, as appropriate?

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
(608).267-7511

From: Rossetto, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: LRB 3390

Yeah I’'m seeing that too, not sure why they haven’t referred the bills yet but hoping that happens
shortly. Turns out | gave you bad information on the Senate jacket as well, that one wasn’t sent down
right away. Let’s wait until they’re numbered.

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Rossetto, Matt

Subject: RE: LRB 3390

Matt: I still don't see that these have been introduced. I can draft amendments to the LRB
numbers, but, if they haven’t been introduced, I could redraft if the jackets were sent back
to me. Let me know what you want me to do.

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

We’d like an amendment drafted for the Assembly and Senate versions of this proposal to correct a
related issue. The amendment should direct the cosmetology board to identify the regional and
national accrediting agencies (it already keeps track of these) that serve our schools. Any school in the
country accredited by either a regional or national accrediting agency identified by the board shall then
have its cosmetology curricula recognized in Wisconsin, similar to what is done with other licensed
professions.

Currently, no formal process exists for those who come to Wisconsin having been educated with enough
hours to meet hour requirements, but have not been licensed in another state. This should fix that
problem. The jackets for these have been delivered to the clerks offices but the bills do not appeared to
have been numbered yet—should happen soon. Please let me know if you have questions. Have a
great weekend!

Matt



Matt Rossetto

Office of Representative Dean Knudson
30" Assembly District

(608) 266-1526
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2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 503

/

v
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page f,/ line 3: delete “hoﬁrs” and substitute “hours, recognition of
accredited schools of barbering, cosmetology, aesthetics, manicuring, and
electrology,”. v

v v
2. Page 2,\1ine 17: delete “(ar) or” and substitute “(ar),”. v

v J
3. Page 2, line 17: delete “440.61” and substitute “440.61, or accredited by an
N
accrediting agency approved by the boarxi(.\/\ J

4. Page 2, line 18: after that line insert:

“SECTION 4c. 454.8& (3) (b).of the statutes is amended to read:

454.06 (3) (b) Completes 4,000 hours of practice as a licensed cosmetologist
under the supervision of a licensed cosmetology manager or completes 2,000 hours

of practice as a licensed cosmetologist and 150 training hours of theoretical
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instruction in & school of cosmetology licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or, exempted

under s. 440.61, or accredited by an accreditin en roved by th

History: 1987 a. 265; 1989 a. 31g 991 a. 39; 1995 a7 s. 9145 (1); 1995 a. 231; 1997 a. 27; 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 190.

SECTION'4g. 454.06 (4) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

454.06 (4) (b) 1. A course of instruction in aesthetics of at least 450 training
hours in not less than 11 weeks and not more than 30 weeks, in a school of
cosmetology or a school of aesthetics licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or (b) ez,

exempted under s. 440.61, or accredited by an accrediting agency approved by the

board.

History: 1987 a. 265; 1989 a. 31,4991 a. 39; 1 . 275. 9145 (1); 1995 a. 231; 1997 a. 27; 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 190.

SECTION 4n. 454.06 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

454.06 (5) (b) 1. A course of instruction in electrology of at least 450 training
hours in not less than 11 weeks and not more than 30 weeks, in a school of
cosmetology; or a school of electrology licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or (c) ez,
exempted under s. 440.61, or accredited by an accrediting agency approved by the

board.

History: 1987 a. 265; 1989‘9(31: 1991 a. 39; 1%. 27 . 9145 (1); 1995 a. 231; 1997 a. 27; 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 190.

SECTION 4r. 454.06 (6) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

454.06 (6) (b) 1. A course of instruction in manicuring of at least 300 training
hours in not less than 7 weeks and not more than 20 weeks, in a school of cosmetology
or a school of manicuring licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or (d) ox, exempted under

s. 440.61, or accredited by an accrediting agency approved by the board.

History: 1987 a. 265; 1989 ;1991 a.39; 1 .27 5. 9145 (1); 1995 a. 231; 1997 a. 27; 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 190.
SECTION 4w. 454.10 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

454.10 (2) Apprentices shall receive at least 3,712 hours of practical training
and at least 288 training hours of theoretical instruction in a school of cosmetology

V4 v
licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar), exempted under s. 440.61, or accredited by an
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1 cereditin rov h in order to complete the apprenticeship
2 program and be eligible to take the examination for a cosmetologist license.
3 Apprentices shall receive training for a total of at least 32 hours per week. The
4 training shall be completed in not less than 2 years and not more than 4 years.”.
History: 1987 a. 265; 1995 a. 27 s. 9(5?(4); 1995 a. 231; 1997 a. 3; 2009 a. 189, 291; 2011 a. 190.

5 5. Page 2, line 24: after that line insert:

6 “SECTIOb\I/ 5e. 452.(23 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 454.23 (2) (d) The applicant graduates from a course of instruction in barbering
8 of at least 1,000 training hours in barbering in not less than 10 months in a school
9 of barbering licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ag) or accredited by an accrediting agency

10 approved by the department, a school of cosmetology licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar)

11 or_accredited by an accrediting agency approved by the cosmetology examining

12 board, or a school that is exempted under s. 440.61 or the applicant successfully
13 completes an apprenticeship under s. 454.26.
History: 2011 a. 190. v X

14 SECTION 5m. 454.23 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 454.23 (3) (b) The person completes 4,000 hours of practice as a licensed barber

16 or licensed cosmetologist under the supervision of a licensed barbering manager or

17 licensed cosmetology manager or completes 2,000 hours of practice as a licensed

18 barber or licensed cosmetologist and 150 training hours of theoretical ins;xig‘q};’ion in
@ barbering in a school of barbering licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ag) %ccrediﬁgd

20 by an accrediting agency approved by the department, a school of cosmetology

21 licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or accredited by an accrediting agency approved by

22 the cosmetology examining board, or a school that is exempted under s. 440.61.

History: 2011 a. 190. v

X
23 SECTION 5s. 454.26 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
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454.26 (2) An apprentice in barbering shall receive at least 3,712 hours of

practical training in barbering and at least 288 training hours of instruction in

v

barbering in a school of barbering licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ag) or accredited by

an accrediting agency approved by the department, a school of cosmetology licensed
v

to complete the apprenticeship program and be eligible to take the examination for
a barber license. An apprentice in barbering shall receive training in barbering for
a total of at least 32 hours per week. The training shall be completed in not less than

2 years and not more than 4 years.”. v

History: 2011 a. 190.
(END)
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Representative Knudson:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Note that the pres1d1ng officer in the Assembly may find that this amendment is not
germane to 2013YAB 503. AB 503, as noted in that bill’s relating clause, relates to
“cosmetologist training hours and exemption of makeup artists from barbering and
cosmetology licensure requirements.” This amendment relates to authorizing
applicants for licensure as a barber, cosmetologist, aesthetist, manicurist, or
electrologist to satisfy instruction requirements at schools accredited by an accrediting
agency approved by DSPS or the Cosmetology Examining Board, as appropriate, in
addition to schools licensed under subchY VI of ch. 440. I have amended the relating
clause in the bill to reflect the inclusion of provisions relating to accredited schools.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Michael Gallagher

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7511

E-mail: michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 15, 2013

Representative Knudson:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Note that the presiding officer in the Assembly may find that this amendment is not
germane to 2013 AB 503. AB 503, as noted in that bill’s relating clause, relates to
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
addition to schools licensed under subch. VI of ch. 440. I have amended the relating
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
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 503

P

v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

’:1\\ @ 1. Page 1, line 3: delete “hourd’ and substitute “hours, recognition of
«‘\ 3 accredited schools of barbering, cosmetology, aesthetics, manicuring, and
i
;“}Z ; 4 electrology,”.
| “*“'——-}-
I }" 5 5 2. Page 2, line 17: delete “(ar) or” and substitute “(ar),”.
i
-—«‘ 6 3. Page 2, line 17: delete “440.61” and substitute “440.61, or accredited by an

7 accrediting agency approved by the board,”.

8 4. Page 2, line 18: after that line insert:

9 “SECTION 4c. 454.06 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 454.06 (3) (b) Completes 4,000 hours of practice as a licensed cosmetologist
11 under the supervision of a licensed cosmetology manager or completes 2,000 hours

12 of practice as a licensed cosmetologist and 150 training hours of theoretical
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1 instruction in a school of cosmetology licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or, exempted
2 under s. 440.61, or accredited by an accrediting agency approved by the board.
3 SECTION 4g. 454.06 (4) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
4 454.06 (4) (b) 1. A course of instruction in aesthetics of at least 450 training
5 hours in not less than 11 weeks and not more than 30 weeks, in a school of
6 cosmetology or a school of aesthetics licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or (b) er,
7 exempted under s. 440.61, or accredited by an accrediting agency approved by the
8 oard.
9 SECTION 4n. 454.06 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
10 454.06 (5) (b) 1. A course of instruction in electrology of at least 450 training
11 hours in not less than 11 weeks and not more than 30 weeks, in a school of
12 cosmetology; or a school of electrology licensed under s. 440.62 (8) (ar) or (c) ex,
13 exempted under s. 440.61, or accredited by an accrediting agency approved by the
14 board.
15 SECTION 4r. 454.06 (6) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
16 454.06 (6) (b) 1. A course of instruction in manicuring of at least 300 training
17 hours in not less than 7 weeks and not more than 20 weeks, in a school of cosmetology
18 or a school of manicuring licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or (d) er, exempted under
19 s. 440.61, or accredited by an accz;editing agency approved by the board.
——————®
' 20 SECTION 4w. 454.10 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
21 454.10 (2) Apprentices shall receive at least 3,712 hours of practical training
| 22 and at least 288 training hours of theoretical instruction in a school of cosmetology
23 licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar), exempted under s. 440.61, or accredited by an
24 accrediting agency approved by the board in order to complete the apprenticeship
25 program and be eligible to take the examination for a cosmetologist license.
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Apprentices shall receive training for a total of at least 32 hours per week. The

training shall be completed in not less than 2 years and not more than 4 years.”.

5. Page 2, line 24: after that line insert:

“SECTION 5e. 454.23 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

454.23 (2) (d) The applicant graduates from a course of instruction in barbering
of at least 1,000 training hours in barbering in not less than 10 months in a school
of barbering licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ag) or accredited by an accrediting agency
approved by the department, a school of cosmetology licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ar)
or_accredited by an accrediting agency approved the cosmetology examinin

board, or a school that is exempted under s. 440.61 or the applicant successfully

completes an apprenticeship under s. 454.26.

SECTION 5m. 454.23 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

454.23 (3) (b) The person completes 4,000 hours of practice as a licensed barber
or licensed cosmetologist under the supervision of a licensed barbering manager or
licensed cosmetology manager or completes 2,000 hours of practice as a licensed
barber or licensed cosmetologist and 150 training hours of theoretical instruction in

barbering in a school of barbering licensed under s. 440.62 (3) (ag) or accredited by

an accrediting agency approved by the department, a school of cosmetology licensed

under s. 440.62 (3) (ar) or accredited by an accrediting agency approved by the

cosmetology examining board, or a school that is exempted under s. 440.61.
=t

21

22

23

24

SECTION 5s. 454.26 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
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

cosmetology examining bo chool that is ted under s. 440.61 in order
to complete the apprenticeship program and be eligible to take the examination for
a barber license. An apprentice in barbering shall receive training in barbering for
a total of at least 32 hours per week. The training shall be completed in not less than
2 years and not more than 4 years.”.

(END)
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INSERT 1-4

% Page lv, line 4: delete “requ‘{rements” and substitute “requirements, and
requiring the exercise of rule-making authority”. J

END INSERT 1-4

INSERT 2-19

SECTION 4t. 454\./075 of the statutes is created to read:

454.075 Examining board approval of accrediting agencies. The
examining board shall identify by rule the accrediting agencies it approves to
accredit schools for the purpose of satisfying educational requirements for an initial
license or a license renewal under this subc}:apter.

END INSERT 2-19

INSERT 3-20

SECTIONJ5q. 45;4/1.245 of the statutes is creéted to read:

454.245 Department approval of accrediting agencies. The department
shall identify by rule the accrediting agencies it approves to accredit schools for the
purpose of satisfying educational requirements for an initial license or a license

renewal under this subcfxapter.

END INSERT 3-20



